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January 14, 2013 (emailed to all proposers on this date)
ADDENDUM # 2
RFP #021303
Operating Fund Investment Manager Search and Selection Assistance for

 Arizona State University
Please note the following answers to questions that were asked prior to the deadline for inquiries date of January 15, 2013. 

Question

Q1: Are the assets pertaining to the RFP taxable or non taxable?
A1: The assets in the Operating Fund are non-taxable.
Q2:  Does ASU have incumbent managers who are expected to remain in the portfolio? If so, please provide a roster of managers allocations, and their mandates.
A2: ASU does not have incumbent managers who are expected to remain in the portfolio. Our current manager, PFM, can respond to the investment manager RFP if they choose to.
Q3: We read the request cited at page 14, item #1 of the REP as specifying three distinct mandates: short-term, intermediate-term, and core bond. In our view, these are three unique strategies each having a different benchmark and risk characteristics. Is our reading correct? If not, how does ASU interpret the language at page 14, item number 1 in regard to mandate(s)? 
A3: Your reading is correct.
Q4: Does ASU want the hired consultant to identify and qualify semi-finalist and finalist managers candidates through their own proprietary screening process, or only to assist ASU investment staff in conducting searches through an ASU-manaqed RFP process?
A4: The investment consultant will assist ASU investment staff in conducting searches through an ASU managed RFP process.
Q5: Will ASU reimburse reasonable travel expenses approved in advance or should these costs be built into the proposed fee?
A5: All travel and out of pocket expenses should be included in the proposed fee.
Q6: How will the hired consultant interact with ASU through the search process? Will it be mainly with investment staff, the investment committee, other parties or some combination of all three? If it is with staff is staff authorized to provide interim direction and clarifications to the consultant?
A6: The investment consultant will interact with ASU investment staff and the RFP Investment Manager Evaluation Committee which will include staff and ASU Investment Committee member(s). Staff is authorized to provide interim direction and clarifications to the consultant.
Q7: Does ASU have investment restrictions that will apply to the mandates requested in this RFP (e.g. no Sudan-related investments)? If so what are the investment auideline restrictions?
A7: Permitted and prohibited investments are summarized in the Operating Funds Investment Policy Statement which was included as an attachment to the RFP.

Q8: What are the dates, times and locations of all meetings the consultant is expected to attend? This may include the initial information gathering session, manager interviews, and any other reguired presentations.
A8: The dates and times of the investment manager RFP meetings have not been determined, only the general time frame of mid-March to early June 2013 to conduct the evaluation and selection of investment manager(s). On site meetings will be held in Tempe, Arizona at the university. Meeting dates and times will be coordinated with the investment consultant to allow advance planning and to take advantage of travel discounts.

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact me at 480.965.8860 or Stacie.malekooti@asu.edu.

Thank you,

Stacie Malekooti, Sr. Buyer

Arizona State University

Purchasing & Business Services
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